April 27, 2018

David Barfield, Chief Engineer
Division of Water Resources
1320 Research Park Dr.
Manhattan, KS 66502

Re: City of Wichita Aquifer Storage and Recovery Project Proposed Permit Modifications
Dear Mr. Barfield:

The Equus Beds Groundwater Management District No. 2 Board of Directors reviewed the draft
proposed conditions regarding the City of Wichita Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) Project
proposed permit modifications, as identified in your March 22, 2018 letter, at the Special Board of
Directors meeting on April 19, 2018. Following your presentation regarding the proposed
modifications, District staff reviewed the proposed conditions and provided information and District
staff comments to the Board. Additionally, District staff provided information and comments to the
Board regarding Aquifer Maintenance Credits legal and policy issues.

Upon review of the information and comments District staff provided to the Board, it was the decision
of the Board to document and forward the information and comments to you as requested in your
March 22, 2018, letter. For ease of review, the information and comments have been separated into
four attachments as noted below:

e Attachment A: GMD2 review and comments regarding the draft conditions as listed in the
March 22, 2018, Chief Engineer’s letter.

¢ Aftachment B: GMD2 review and comments regarding the draft Proposed Replacement
Findings & Order for ASR phase II.

o Attachment C: AMC Legal questions and comments.
o Attachment D: Possible AMC accumulation and use policy considerations.
Please contact the District should you have any questions regarding the enclosed information.

Sincerely,
EQUUS BEDS GROUNDWATER
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2

Tim Boese
Manager

TDB/db
Enclosure
pc: Alan King, City of Wichita
Equus Beds GMD2 Board of Directors

Tom Adrian, Equus Beds GMD2 Attorney
Brian Meier, Burns & McDonnell
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Attachment D
Possible AMC accumulation and use policy considerations

GMD2 Comment: The main concern with AMCs is insuring that the accumulation and use of
AMCs is aquifer neutral. It is essential that AMCs represent actual “wet” water (as do physical
recharge credits) that would not have normally been in storage in the Basin Storage Area.
AMCs cannot be just additional groundwater pumping credits established and pumped without a
“wet” water source. Notwithstanding the potential legal issues of appropriation of groundwater
by using AMCs, following are two possible concepts to insure aquifer neutrality:

Accumulation of AMCs

As proposed, AMCs can only be accumulated when aquifer water-levels are too high to allow for
physical recharge. The source water from the Little Arkansas River would be treated and sent
to the City in lieu of pumping groundwater from the aquifer.

It is important that for AMCs to be accumulated there has to be an equal reduction in
groundwater pumping that would have normally occurred to meet the City’s daily demand. This
has to be groundwater that would have been pumped for the City’s daily use, not groundwater
that would have been pumped for the purpose of creating storage room in the aquifer for
physical recharge, and not water that would have been pumped from Cheney Reservoir. The
treated Little Arkansas River surface water sent to the City instead of being recharged has to be
a direct replacement of groundwater the City normally would have pumped. The City’s proposal
is close to this, but it is not real clear in the proposal and there is some language in the City’'s
proposal (page 3-5) that states the treated water sent t~ *-~ ~lity “...directly offsets groundwater
that would have been pumped to meet daily deman« to create physical ASR recharge
capacity”. Additionally, a commitment from the City to usc as much surface water from Cheney
Reservoir, when available, would be helpful. Also, either a permit condition is needed or a
commitment from the City that groundwater will not be pumped for the purpose of creating
physical recharge storage space.

Replacement of AMC water pumped following a drought

Following a 1% drought, there should be adequate storage room in the aquifer for physical
recharge for an extended period of time. Any AMC water pumped during the drought would
have to be replaced by physical recharge and the City could not begin accumulating additional
AMCs until the previously pumped AMC water was replaced with physical recharge. This
prevents a proliferation of AMCs compared to physical recharge credits.

To achieve aquifer neutrality, there would also need to be a constraint on the accumulation of
physical recharge credits until the AMC pumped water is replaced. There are several options on
how this could be achieved/conditioned, including:

e The first water physically recharged after the drought would not be counted as physical
recharge credits until the AMC pumped water was replaced, or

e A percentage of the physical recharge occurring after the drought would be counted as
physical recharge credits, and a percentage would not be counted and go towards replacing
AMC water pumped, or

o After a predetermined quantity of physical recharge credits are accumulated, thereafter
physical recharge would go towards replacing the AMC water pumped until any additional
physical recharge credits could be accumulated.



